

Dressage SA

Summary Minutes of Meeting held on

30.11.2020 @ 7.00pm

Meeting held ESA Office

Create a Facebook and RDA post to encourage and identify opportunities for PARA riders

HOTY Costings for Presentation Rugs and Printing

Proposal to ESA Board to utilise the Youth & Regional Development Grant.

EOI to Squad Riders for Protocol Day with Mary Seefried- to identify numbers, date and indicative costs

Dressage component of Annual Report to be included in next Moving Forward

ESA November quarterly Newsletter to include new Dressage Committee member's update

Mary Seefried Masterclass – Facebook post to advertise the masterclass and tickets on Nominate

AOR Development weekend concept: identify interest via Facebook post seeking feedback

Budgets/Financials statement tabled and accepted

Mary Seefried Squad Protocol Day cancelled due to Covid 19 possibly rescheduled to January 21?

Review of Squad participants (6 months) - call for new Squad applicants to be added to Dressage SA Facebook post

Judges Levy payments to be followed up with clubs

Development of State Championships format to be held 27-28<sup>th</sup> March 2021

- No Freestyle at State Champs
- DC to organise a standalone FEI Freestyle competition in 2021

Dressage Committee considered rationale of HOTY nomination cost. Agreed that until other funds are made available back to DC the current process remains in order to cover cost of presentation rugs. DC will reconsider if this changes

SVDC advise no action at present for change of venue to an alternative location

Youth Development: Selector, Off Horse topics, Coaches – identified. To be held 3<sup>rd</sup> & 4<sup>th</sup> January 21

Board working on Swabbing strategy, to be provided to Clubs when available and on Introduction

ESA Awards night potentially 5<sup>th</sup> or 6<sup>th</sup> Feb 2021

Regional Definition - provided